State of Washington

POLLUTION LIABILITY INSURANCE AGENCY
300 Desmond Drive SE+ PO Box 40930 ¢ Olympia, Washington 98504-0930
(360) 407-0520« (800) 822-3905 « FAX (360) 407-0509
www.plia.wa.gov

February 28, 2018

Mr. Jerry Sawetz

The Riley Group, Inc.

17522 Bothell Way Northeast
Bothell, WA 98011

Re:  Denial of Petroleum Technical Assistance Program (PTAP)
Application for the following location:

e Facility/Site Name: Texaco Downstream #211577

o Facility/Site Address: 631 Queen Anne Avenue North, Seattle, WA
98109

e Facility/Site ID: 977774779

Dear Mr. Sawetz,

Thank you for your application to the Pollution Liability Insurance Agency’s Petroleum
Technical Assistance Program (PTAP). After careful review, we have determined that the above
referenced facility/site does not qualify for services under PTAP.

The site does not qualify for entry into PTAP for the following reason(s):

e The site is co-mingled with industrial PCE contamination from the adjacent former
Paramount dry cleaners.

Your site may qualify for services under the Department of Ecology’s Voluntary Cleanup
Program (VCP). Please visit the VCP website or contact the VCP Coordinator, Mark
Willoughby at (360) 407-6683 to determine eligibility. Thank you again for your interest in
PTAP.

Sincerely,

ChQuthude

Kristin Evered
PTAP Coordinator

cc: Pui Leung, Property Owner
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James Wong, Property Owner
Mark Willoughby, Ecology (email only)
Nnamdi Madakor, PLIA (email only)



